Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 April, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; 'Jasmine Tan'; 'claims’

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kha3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

Attachments: AAD1812-251 - DV.pdf

Without prejudice

Dear Vic

Attach duly signed DV for your action.
Hope to receive your payment soon.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**¥* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 January, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kha3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

Without Prejudice

Dear Wai Yin,

We refer further to the below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability, our principal had
further reviewed the matter and in the view that both parties are equally liable due to merging lane. As such, we

propose a global sum of $1,130.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward back to us a copy for our principal to process the
payment.

Kindly also amend your LOD and documents for the DOA which is 29/12/2018.
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Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

« Wishing you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeq,»

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 5:20 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; 'claims'; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong
Are there any offer making to us?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg




TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 5:44 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>; 'Vic
(LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong
Are there any offer making to us?
Please refer to the below of the video footage.

Our driver was going straight and follow/ keep in the third lane, your insured vehicle which is travelling too close
then collided onto our taxi.

Hope you can review this case and let us have your best offer.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
/"""Cﬂg -

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened

for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 6 June, 2019 9:16 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims@transcab.com.sg'
<claims@transcab.com.sg>; 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong



Please follow the link below to the requested footage.
http://www.transcab.com.sg/Files/SHC5812E.avi

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

/‘-‘cag Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www .transcab.com.sg

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

Without Prejudice

Dear Wai Yin,

Thank you for your email.

Do you have a longer version of your client’s video footage? (ie: After the impact)

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 2:24 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong
Enclosed is the video footage and amended GIA report for your investigation.

Our driver was going straight and follow/ keep in the third lane, your insured vehicle which is travelling too close
then collided onto our taxi.

Circumstances of Accident

ON 30/12/2018 AT ABOUT 0015HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THIRD LANE OF TELOW A

SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF MY TAXI, VEHICLE B(SLC5849C) SWERVED Of

CDLLIDED ONT{} THE REAR RIGHT F’DRTIDN OF MY TAXI. o
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

Website: www.tfranscab.com.sg

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

Sent: Monday, 4 March, 2019 8:58 AM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg; 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; Ng Wai Yin
<waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) *Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC
5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E]




Your Ref: AAD1812-251 (SHC 5812E) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC3/LCR19000138/Kpa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 5849C(AIG) & SHC 5812E ON 30/12/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear. We would like to request a copy of your client’s video footage as
stated in his GIA report.

Furthermore, our insured reported that the DOA was in 29/12/2018(00:05HRS), however your client reported
that the DOA was on 30/12/2018(00:15HRS). Kindly assist to confirm with your driver the actual DOA and get
back to us.

Date Of Report N8 1235
Date Of Accident 2922008 0005
Exact Location Of Accident CROSS JUNCTHION OF TELOK AYER 5T & CROSS 5T
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SLC5845C
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner LCRF PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 201 62459TK
Email Address HOEMAIL
C|R
CLett Awe{dnN OF Taow dyal =1
'i"l Clett b i
IKETCH PLAN
(hy SHSEA9C
)
i = -
(P seestX
B
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Fz? r
— — —
SR i " Lol Terp it A~ g £ i f:'rf n‘f{ﬁ o
."r |-" R
J___‘_ _ i

___._K_ﬂ,‘i_,.r - ﬂ.rﬁ,fi_?i gt @ (: Ei ¢ Qaff_- Liotee  feeidats

P _:r—a—:/ oo e 4H Qﬂ‘iﬂ” e

L

mer.:f;ﬁgﬁ_m{r ra e e // ;.,/ 4-{; _-’fz.,ﬁéﬂé

| it poost dse Sl .‘aﬂg;.mf"
i

Appreciate an early reply.



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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




